
Commission Clerk .. 

From: System Administrator 
To: Inowalsky@nbglaw.com 
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 3:24 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 529426) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =529426) pse-oct -00 't1- CO - T)L 

Sent: 2/5/2009 3:24 PM 


The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

Inowalsk.y@nbglaw.com on 2/5/2009 3:24 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient direcHy to 

find out the correct address. 
<nbglaw.com #5.1.1> 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 3:24 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 529426) 

Attachments: 00929-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2/1712009 




1 eLK OfficIal FiUng****2/5/2009 12:21 PM ***** 

Ma'"da Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Thursday. February 05,200912:20 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Vidor McKay; Adam Teitzman FPSc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Order 1Notice Submitted Admiaistrative_Parties_CODlomer 
2/5/2009 12:1S:00 PM DQCUMENTNO. 6!l,4e-6B 
OS0620·TX; OS0636-TX; OS0645-TX; 080670-TX DISTRIBUTION:
1:\200S\OS0620\OS0620COvsm.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER (Multiple Dockets) 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
Bingham McCutchen LLP 
Broadband Dynamics, L.L.e. 

H·hamcom 
rrife@diversifiedconsulting.net 

No 
No 

Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 
eVox Communications, LLC dcallan@1evox.net No 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
FiberLight, LLC Ron.Kormos@1FiberLight.com No 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCal1@czn.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeffl@itstelecom.net Yes 
Kelley Law Firm (08) dsmith@kelleydrye.com No 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.e. (08) lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com No 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
Nowalsky Law Firm (08) Inowalsky@nbglaw.com No 
SIP Interchange Corporation TX979 sharnaker@sipinterchange.com No 
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@1srnartcity.com Yes 
IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@1tdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christianj§verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 2/5/2009 at 3:22:47 PM 
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


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2/512009 




Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: ferenchak@bingham.com 
Sent: Thursday. February 05, 2009 3:24 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 529426) 

Your message did not reach some or aU of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID 529426) 
Sent: 2/5/20093:24 PM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

ferenchak@bingham.com on 2/5/2009 3:24 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host bingham.com.maill.psmtp.com[64.18.4.1O] said: 550 No such user - psmtp (in 

reply to RCPT TO command» 

1 
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Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: Inowalsky@nbglaw.com 
Sent: Thursday, February OS, 2009 3:24 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID == 529426) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 529426) 
Sent: 2/5/20093:24 PM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

Inowalsky@nbglaw.com on 2/5/20093:24 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

find out the conrect address. 
<nbglaw.com #5.1.1> 

1 
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PARTY 
NAME 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 529426 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

Bingham McCutchen LLP 
Nowalsky Law Firm (08) 

ferenchak@bingham.com 
Inowalsky@nbglaw.com 

No 
No 

Printed on 2/5/2009 at 3:26:10 PM 
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1 eLK ORiclal Filing * ** * 115/2009 2:22 PM ***** 

Matilda Sandel's j>~C'01- 60(j - eM -:r><' 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Monday, January OS, 2009 1:50 PM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman FPSC, CLK - CORRESPO 
Order 1Notice Submitted ~AdDIIDl.strative Partiel NneENCE 

DOcr Tl.mt.. """' - - ODSQlQer 
1/5/2009 1 :48:00 PM ....LYu:.J~ 1 NO. O~7.q.g rOS 
080620-TX DISTRIBUnON: 
1:\2008\080620\080620VSM.doc 

PAA ORDER GRANTING CLEC APPLICATIONS (Multiple Dockets) 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes 
Bingham McCutchen LLP ferenchak@bingharn.com No 
Broadband Dynamics L.L.C. rrife@diversifiedconsulting.net No 
Ernbarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@ernbarq.com Yes 
eVox Communications LLC dcaUan@evox.net No 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
FiberLight, LLC Ron.Korrnos@l.,FiberLight.com No 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeffi@itstelecom.net Yes 
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP dsmith@kelleydrye.com No 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. (08) lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com No 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
Nowalsky Law Firm (08) Inowalsky@nbglaw.com No 
Smart City Telecom TL731 lbhall@smartcity.com Yes 
IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecorn.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida Inc. TL716 bettye.i.willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 3:41:40 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday. January 05,20093:42 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =702046) 

Attachments: 09..Q0190rd.doc 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413~6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 

115/2009 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 702046 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Bingham McCutchen LLP ferenchak@bingham.com No 

Printed on 11512009 at 3:46:19 PM 



COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

October 14,2008 m 
Becky Heggelund 
Nowalsky, Bronston 8z Gothard 
3500 North CausewFy Boulevard, Suite 1442 
Metairie, Louisiana '70002 

Re: Docket No. 080636-TX 

Dear Ms. Heggelundl: 

Thls will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by SIP Interchange Corporation, which was filed in this office 
on October 13, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation maly be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact tlhe Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated clompanies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with th~s requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

0 CL 
r> L 

CAPITAL CLRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Atrvmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsm Internet EmaiI: conhct@psc.statetl.us 
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.­
~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.080636-TX Date Docketed: 10/13/2008 Title: 	 Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by SIP Interchange 
Corporation. 

Company: SIP Interchange Corporation 

Fl3SC, eLK. ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
/ Admlnlltntive Parties CoDiamer 
DOCUMENf NO. ott 1'fg.'·D8 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0· indicates OPR) 

ADM CLK ECR GCl 
x 

PIF (RCP) 
x I 

SGA SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff 
 []J Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 


Staff Counsel 
 8. 
9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 II. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conunission Conunission Panel 33.--Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- HearinQ Officer ( s) Prehearl'.!.!! Off'lcer 

Commissioners ADM 

CT J ED 1 MM 1 AG 1 SK 

J 1 J J 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. 080636-TX Date Docketed: 10/13/2008 

Company: SIP Interchange Corporation 

Title: Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by SIP Interchange 
Corporation. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to:cac)" indicates OPR) 
SSCADM ClK ECR GCl PH (RCP) SGA 

r------rl------,------.--~X~-.------.-~X~-.------,------,r----. 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110 

Due 

OPR Staff T McCoy [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

l. Staff Recommendation NONE 
2. Agenda NONE 
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest NONE 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission L Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/14/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 lcer sff · c ) hPre eanng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Dates 

Current 

12/04/2008 
12/16/2008 
01/05/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT l ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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